

2nd WT Taekwondo for All Committee Meeting (via conference call) November 19, 2019 | 16h00-17h15 (local time Korea)

Summary

Attendees: Sarah Stevenson (Chair), Russell Ahn (Vice Chair), Hadwah Moawad (Member), Chika Chukwumerije (Member), Maher Magableh, Jeongkang Seo (Senior Director, MRD), Youngji Bae (Manager, MRD), Taeeun Kim (Manager, MRD), and Sockho Lee (Assistant Manager, MRD)

1. Establish Quorum: Call Meeting to Order

► All five (5) members attended this meeting.

2. Approval of the Minutes

 \triangleright Chair asks if there are any comments on the minutes of the 1^{st} meeting. There are none. Chair announces that the minutes of the 1^{st} meeting are approved.

3. Discussion

- a. Women Taekwondo Development
 - WSLA (Women's Sports Leadership Academy)
 - Chair introduces that WSLA is an annual event that trains women both from the UK and internationally who are working within sport to develop their leadership skills. IPC and FISA have been very active, and participation of WT in this program would contribute to development of leadership skills within taekwondo.
 - · Committee recommends that WT support participation of WT representatives (2-3 members; Sarah, Hadwah and maybe Emy who is Para Taekwondo athlete of UK).
 - · Chair will discuss with UK Sport to find out more information for registration.

- Women Taekwondo Development

- · Chair gives floor to Hadwah Moawad.
- Hadwah proposes women taekwondo development plan in Saudi Arabia in line with the Saudi 2030 vision on a short term and also on a long term basis.
- Hadwah stresses the importance of collection, analysis and interpretation of data on women taekwondo in general to ensure the best women development programs are implemented. She proposes conducting collection, analysis and interpretation of data until April 2020 before making plans in May June. She proposes actions be taken from July based on the information collected and analyzed.
- SD Seo comments that the women taekwondo development in Saudi Arabia can start and that Hadwah can propose a couple of universities to work with. He also mentions that more information on women taekwondo development can be found through MNA survey which will be conducted early next year. He committed to providing all data required for women taekwondo development.
- · Hadwah also shares some academic literatures illustrating the effects of Taekwondo in education.



• SD Seo proposes that the committee come up with a short introduction of Taekwondo which can be used when convincing publics schools for adoption of Taekwondo in the curriculum.

b. Sport Peace Corp. (Collaboration between WT and FISU)

- · Chair gives floor to Russell Ahn.
- Russell introduces the concept of Sport Peace Corp. which will be jointly created by WT and FISU.
- The MOU was already signed by the two Presidents and working meeting will be organized in January next year for follow-up.
- · Committee recommends that WT liaises with Lausanne Office to arrange a meeting.
- · Chair also commits to contributing to the cooperation between WT and FISU on this initiative.

c. Grassroots Level Taekwondo Development

- · Chair gives floor to Chika Chukwumerije.
- · Chika makes a project proposal on introduction of Taekwondo into public schools specifically government secondary schools in Abuja, Lagos and Abia.
- · Chika also proposes introduction of Taekwondo into social development focusing on motherless babies' home and internally displaced persons camp.
- · Chika also proposes creation of Floating a National University Championships.
- SD Seo comments that WT will be delighted to support these projects particularly the introduction of Taekwondo into public schools and introduction of taekwondo into social development. He asks Chika to come up with more concrete proposals with timeline and budget to be integrated into WT Development Program 2020. He also comments that Nigeria can be a pilot project and this can be expanded to more West African countries, especially Senegal who is the host of 2020 Youth Olympic Games.
- · Chika confirms he will make concrete project proposal.

d. Masters Level Taekwondo

- · Chair gives floor to Maher Magableh.
- Maher explains that there are world masters games and regional basis masters games but Taekwondo has not been actively engaged; he proposes creation of WT level masters taekwondo event so that seniors can participate in sporting events as athletes.
- Maher will make a concrete proposal to members of the committee in a week.

e. Action Items for 2020

• It is decided that each member further develops the project proposal and send it to WT administration for integration into the program for 2020.

f. Report to Moscow Council Meeting

- Maher will be attending the upcoming WT Council Meeting on behalf of the Chair and make presentation on activities of Taekwondo for All Committee.
- · WT Administration will cooperate for preparing power point presentation.



4. Other Matters

5. Next Committee Meeting

➤ Chair announces that the next committee meeting will be held in February 2020 and that the specific dates will be informed in due time.

6. Closing of Meeting

> Chair thanks the members and WT administration, and declares the meeting is closed.